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Ottawa 3rd January, 190s.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th ultimo, I beg

to say that the tender Ichedule of supplies required for

Manitland and the North West lernitoriss for the coming fiscal

year may be prepared in accordance with the qualities of

supplies placed in the draft estimates for 1905-1906.

With reference to the concluding portion of your

the Departmentzuproves

letter I have to inform you thatagain

of the neggestion that Mr Marlatt be authorized to purchase

the PasûAgency supplies from Theinudson's Bay Co, as was

done last year.

Your obedient servant.

Fom Liam

retary.

Von. D. Laird.

 Clndian Commissioner,

Winnipes, Man.

verschieden, Indian Affairs; Letterbook,

3 January 1905 - 25 January 1905, (R.G. 10; Volume 5083)
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